From: American Academy of Diplomacy <academy@academyofdiplomacy.org>
Date: December 3, 2025 at 3:02:54 PM EST

To: American Academy of Diplomacy <academy@academyofdiplomacy.org>
Subject: Congratulations to the Honorable Henrietta Fore!

Dear Academy members,

We would like to recognize and congratulate the Honorable Henrietta Fore, who was
recently awarded the Aurora Prize for Awakening Humanity by the Aurora Humanitarian
Initiative on November 6, 2025.

Below are remarks given by Ms. Henrietta Fore upon receiving the award. The speech
can also be accessed by clicking here.

Regards,
American Academy of Diplomacy

Henrietta Fore Remarks - Aurora Humanitarian Initiative
By Henrietta Fore - November 6, 2025

Thank you very much. Andrew Carnegie once said that the man who dies rich dies
disgraced. The Aurora Prize carries that same spirit, that our wealth, our wisdom, our
experience mean little unless we serve others.

Thank you. | am deeply honored to receive this award and to be among such
remarkable company tonight.

Throughout my career, I've had the privilege of working with extraordinary people,
people whose expertise and courage and compassion have changed lives.

At USAID, | witnessed how innovation and partnership could help small farmers lift
entire communities out of poverty, one harvest, one family at a time.

At UNICEF, | saw the power of persistence, teams delivering vaccines across
mountains and deserts, sometimes by drone, sometimes by donkey, but always driven
by hope.

These moments remind us, progress is never the work of one person. It is the work of
many hearts than of brilliant minds, united by purpose. So this evening, | accept this
honor on behalf of all of those who dedicate their talent and tenacity to building a better
world, especially the teams of USAID and UNICEF, past and present.

Thank you for recognizing their spirit and for reminding us that gratitude is best
expressed through service and perhaps a little stubborn optimism.
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Thank you.



